Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 28 May 2025 10:33

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: AL/143/24/RES - SUB PLAN REQUEST
Attachments: p34, YB52 Elevations.pdf

Please add the attached as an original plan.

It appears it was not uploaded with the initial submission.
No consultations required

Ta. Simon.

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive natification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us ebmtimiun il

Sent: 27 May 2025 13:58
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>:

Subject: Re: AL/143/24/RES

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.




Hi Simon
Further to your discussions with David last week while | was away re: draft conditions for the above

application, ahead of Committee on 11", We have reviewed and have the following very minor comments on
Condition 1 (plans):

e Planning layout - amended to Rev M, with the updates made last week to change the location of the
bollards to the farm track, as requested

e Affordable House Type YB52 Elevations Page 34, should be included on the list of approved plans
(attached for ease of reference)
We have heard back from our client, who is happy with the remaining conditions as outlined.
| trust that this makes sense, but if there are any queries then please do let me know.

Thanks

Rob

Rob Collett BA(Hons) MTP MRTPI PIEMA (He/Him)
Associate Director

LUKEN |* BECK

TSP:
- The information contained in this email may either be privileged and/or confidential.

- If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message; using (including disclosure, copying or onward distribution) its content may be
unlawful.

- Our messages are checked for viruses, but we cannot accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message or
attachments.
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